

DANIEL TREPANIER

930 Covington Road
 Los Altos, CA 94024
 Phone: 650-799-7404
 E-mail: dptrep@me.com

Experience 2017 - 2018	XANGRILA, INC. – A SUBSIDIARY OF FINAL ISRAEL, INC. CEO	Sunnyvale, CA
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> US equities trading and market making and integrating the Xambala team within Final’s operations 	
2007 - 2017	XAMBALA, INC. President & CEO	Sunnyvale, CA
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Led the pivot from silicon-chip developer to become a large electronic trading firm and market maker Raised the capital to make the transition, built the technical and trading team, was a market-maker in ~4,000 US stocks, traded up to 2% of volume on Nasdaq, grew the revenue and sold the company. 	
2006 – 2007	AMCC Strategic Officer	Kanata, Ontario
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Developed and refined corporate strategy with AMCC management while integrating the Quake team 	
2000 - 2006	QUAKE TECHNOLOGIES Founder, President and CEO	Kanata, Ontario
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Founded Quake and led the company through a challenging market downturn Raised venture capital, grew the company to profitability, and ultimately sold to AMCC for \$100 million 	
1994 - 2000	ANADIGICS, INC. Director of Product Marketing – Fiber Optic ICs	Warren, NJ
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Increased fiber optic product line sales from \$5.5 million to ~\$25 million over a 5 year period 	

Prior Experience

1993 - 1994	Director of Marketing at Milliren Technologies, Inc.	Newburyport, MA
1991 - 1993	Sales Engineer at Soquelec Telecommunications, Ltd.	Montreal, Quebec
1990	Research Assistant at Royal Military College	Kingston, Ontario

Professional Activities

2017 - present	Advisor to Udacity, Inc. in setting up Nano Degree program in Finance	
2017 - present	Research paper: “Violations of Price-Time Priority and Implications for Market Quality”, 2017, joint work with Seoyoung Kim	
2016 - 2017	Nasdaq Committee on Market Structure of the Closing and Opening Auctions	
2010 - 2011	Queen’s University Committee on Innovation and Entrepreneurship -- created the Dunin Deshpandee Innovation Center	
2002 - present	Finance and entrepreneurship presentations: Queen’s University, Journal of Investment Management (JOIM), Santa Clara University, and Stanford University	
2004 – present	Created and joined multiple CEO groups including: Ottawa Semiconductor Group, YPO, Niham Group	

Education

NEW YORK UNIVERSITY Leonard N. Stern School of Business MBA, Finance, May 1998	New York, NY
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Winner of Roberts Pharmaceutical Business Plan Competition 	
QUEEN’S UNIVERSITY BSCE, Electrical Engineering, May 1990	Kingston, Ontario
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Started a printing business with government loan – ranked among top 1% in Ontario. 	

Other

- Series 7, 24, 65 Securities Licenses
- Languages: English (fluent), French (native), Spanish (fluent), Python
- Runner, sailor, yogi, and father of three